

# **NORTHERN IRELAND BRIDGE UNION.**

## **TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE**

The Tournament Committee will meet at Kelvin-Malone on Thursday October 13th 2016 at 2.30pm.

### **AGENDA –**

**Present:**

- 1. Apologies.**  
Minutes of the meeting held on June 9th 2016.(attached).
- 2. Matters Arising.**
- 3. Terms of Reference (Draft attached).**
- 4. Entries to competitions.**
- 5. Helm Cup.**
- 6. Inter-Club duplicate.**
- 7. Celtic Pairs.**
- 8. Scoring methods.**
- 9. La Mon – storage of tables**
- 10.AOB.**
- 11.Date of next meeting**

**Michael McFaul**

**Hon. Sec.**